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MEMORANDUM 

To: Loudon Historic Zoning Commission 

From: Laura Smith, Planning Director 

Date: July 1, 2016 

Regarding: Agenda for Historic Zoning Commission Meeting on July 14, 2016 

The Loudon Historic Zoning Commission will hold a meeting on Thursday, July 14, 2016 at 11 :00 a.m. in 
Loudon City Hall. The public is welcome to attend. 

AGENDA 
LOUDON HISTORIC ZONING COMMISSION 

LOUDON CITY HALL 
July 14, 2016 

11:00 A.M. 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Approval of the June 9, 2016 Minutes 

IV. AGENDA ITEMS 

A. Certificate of Appropriateness for signs, applicant, Bob Jones, 500 Grove Street, Tax Map 
041 A, Group C, Parcel 020.00, C-1, Central Business District, and Historic Zoning District; 

V. Additional public comment 

VI. Announcements/comments from the Commission 

VII. Adjournment 
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I think that polymetal would be the best material to use. Unfortunately, they come in 4x8 pieces, so we would have 
pieces per sign. I think the seem wouldn't really be noticeable if you use black background like the attachment. 4x 
$400 and 3x12 prices at $320. I think install should be around $450 ($150/hour for the bucket truck). We should fi1 
info about the permit on Monday. I'll let vou know as soon as I know somethino. Thanks. 
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